The Bond House was added to the State Register of Historic Places in 1978 and the National Register of Historic Places in 1980. It is the last remaining structure of the original El Paso Independent School Board Administration Offices. The house was designed by architect Frank De Guere in 1884. The Bond House was designed by Frank De Guere and George W. Bond. The house has three floors and a basement. The basement is where the original kitchen and laundry were located.

The Bond House Museum is located at 706 Bond Street in El Paso, Texas. The museum is open Tuesday to Saturday from 10:00 am to 4:00 pm. Admission is free.

Meetings
- Field trips
- Speaker programs
- Displays and exhibits
- Tours of the Bond House

Programs
- Generations to come
- Education programs
- Guided tours
- Special events

The San Gabriel Historical Society is a non-profit organization that preserves the history of El Paso, Texas. The society was founded in 1972 and has been active in the city ever since. The society's main goals are to collect, preserve, and display artifacts and historical documents related to the history of El Paso.

Since its inception, the San Gabriel Historical Society has worked to preserve the history of El Paso, Texas. The society has organized various events and programs to educate the public about the city's history, including guided tours of the Bond House and other historical sites. The society has also published several books on the history of El Paso, including "Colonial El Paso, 1680-1796" and "The San Gabriel Parish and the City of El Paso, 1798-1848." The society's annual meeting is held in February of each year.

The San Gabriel Historical Society is based in El Paso, Texas. The society is a non-profit organization that is dedicated to preserving and sharing the history of El Paso, Texas. The society is open to all members of the public and offers a variety of programs and events to educate the public about the city's history.